Minutes JBCCC March 11, 2020

Meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by Tim Koch, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 18 members present. Larry and Phil were absent.

Treasurer's Report: Previous Balance \$6,774.30

Income 1,280.00 Expenses (854.37)

Balance \$7,199.93

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Sal LoPresti

2nd by Amber Curran

All in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the February meeting were read.

Motion to accept the reading of the minutes was made by:

Joe Curran

2nd by George Kunkel

All in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

Calendar of Events – Nothing new to report.

Contributions – Nothing new to report.

Dash Plaques – The dash plaques are all completed and ready for the first cruise in April.

Penn Forest Plaza Show – Nothing new to report.

Boy Scouts – Nothing new to report.

Cruises – We will have a 'Sign-In' sheet at the registration gate for all attendees to fill out.

Merchandise – Nothing new to report.

Signage – Dave and Joe Curran had the 200 window stickers made along with some with more pink color for the women.

The bill for them came to \$79.50.

A motion was made by Sal LoPresti

2nd by Dave Curran

for Howard to send payment.

We will give 1 to each member and if they would want more the cost will be \$1.00/sticker. A checkbox list of the membership needs to be made so we can keep track of who has been given a sticker.

Amber has the window decals 'In Loving Memory of Harry Miller, Sr'.

Joe and Dave Curran had an estimate of cost to have magnetic signs for members' to put on their car doors when we parade. Also it was brought up to maybe look into flag holders that attach to the side windows to place a JBCCC flag, something that won't harm the finish.

New Business:

Yuengling Tour/Cruise – Tony reported the cost is \$30 for the first 25 people and \$1 for each additional. Saturday May 30th will be booked for 10AM. We will meet at the Lowes Lehighton parking lot at 8:15-8:30 and promptly pull out at 8:45. It's about a 50 minute drive and there is a parking lot in the rear that probably by empty at that time. The tour is about an hour and afterwards we will cruise back to Leiby's for lunch or a snack.

New Member – We have application for 2 new memberships:

Mark & Karen Hayman of Lehighton, sponsored by Tim Koch Barry & Kelly Heckman of Lehighton, sponsored by Tim Koch

Motion was made to accept the new member by:

Dave Kost 2nd by Tom Whiteley All were in favor, motion carried.

Membership – As of the meeting we have 96 members paid for 2020 of 132 memberships.

Correspondence:

- 42nd Annual GM on Display show at the Macungie Memorial Park. Rain or Shine Sunday May 31st. The flyer will be posted on the website flyers page.
- The club received a thank you card from the Miller family.
- We received the annual invite for the Sportsmen & Outdoor Expo hosted by Doyle Heffley and held at the Penn Forest Fire Co #1. This year it will be held on May 9th. Tim will return the invite on behalf of the club to attend again this year.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

The memory of Harry Miller, Sr 2nd by Amber Curran, Sr All were in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 7:50 PM